BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING Tuesday, 06 April 2021

PRESENT				
Garry Bishop	Pauline Leverett	Violet Delmas	Andrew Hounsom	
Chris Leverett	Val Scott	Richard Delmas	Bert Hurditch	
Ian Scott	Janet Pryce-Jones	Steve Richards		T
APOLOGIES				Action
None				
MINUTES OF LAS	T MEETING			
Agreed				
MATTERS ARISIN	G			
TREASURER'S REP	ORT			
Club: 6636.88 - Aut	umn Run: 166.15 - Bluebell: 1			
Down on the year 77	7.13 (last year down 430.77)	. Difference due to no Cl	nristmas party.	
	Bluebell Run - PL showed up		•	
	on the website [DONE]	•	31 11	
AREA SECRETARY				
Eniovina MG did not	include our advert for the	Autumn Run. PL has conto	acted them. See	
AUTUMN RUN belo				
MEMBERSHIP REPO	ORT			
Renewals:	Connoly , Easterbrook, Gr	av Osborne (no email) S	itenhouse	
Email Reminders:	Coleman, Moloney	ay, coborno (no cinan), c	701110430	
Letter Reminder:	Davison			
Lapsed:	Stubbs			
New Members: Brian Hollis (reactivated from June 2020) (254) (MG purchas				
New Member 3.	through - still wants to be a member)			
	Joe Moloney (added to Jasper's membership (Dad))			
	Vic & Sue Leonard (289) (Yate) (via internet) (ZS120 2004)			
	Paul Chapman (290) (Iron Acton) (not yet paid!) (from another member)			
	(MGF TF)			
	Giles Sallis (291) (Locking) (via Chris) (MGB GT)			
Still to pay:	Connoly, Easterbrook, Gray, Osborne, (no email), Coleman, Davison,			
	(+ Paul Chapman - see above)			
Notes:	Paul Flowers changed MG - now MGF green			
	Charlie Taylor increased P&P to £20			
As at 06/04/2021	we have 85 memberships – t		139 members (+ 1	
	couples/family memberships			
ŕ	, , ,	,		
VS to see if can find	d out what our maximum mer	mbership has been in pre	vious years.	٧s
Aim for 100 member		,		
FUND RAISING				
Ditto from March				
REGALIA				
Ditto from March				
1)[10] [[0](t) M(t)(**)				

VD/RD have been in touch with the Rugby Club saying we'll be back in July. They need to sort			
out which room is available as Slimming World use the larger room on the same night. They will			
check with N&B RFC. Possibly use the marquee.			
April Club Night - Ralf Togneiri to do a talk. Despite emails to him from both AH and PL, nothing			
heard back. PL to find some sort of back up quiz or activity. Scattegory always a good bet.	PL/VD		
VD/RD to ask Andrew Mitchell for a quiz for May.	VD/RD		
JPJ to ask Tim PJ for quiz for AGM in October.	JPJ		
Steve Williams to The Crown, Marnhull 27 June PROVISIONAL			
Picnic at Barton - 18 July			
ANNUAL CLUB EVENT			
PL said that the proposed Traffic Regulation Order regarding her local roads made it almost			
impossible to plan a rural route. Other council areas also planning road changes and she can't			
monitor every council website every day and keep changing the route. There have also been			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
challenging encounters on some of the lanes and we don't want to expose people to that sort of			
confrontation. MG runs can't be just on main roads.			
After discussion, the majority agreed to postpone to 2022 with the possibility of a Club Picnic			
instead.			
VD/RD's newsletter to mention the postponement.			
It was pointed out that, if closures go ahead then Sunday Runs become more difficult. However,			
these are usually planned nearer to the event by local organisers who can check the road			
situations more easily.			
[NOTE: PL HAS CONTACTED THOSE WHO HAVE ALREADY BOOKED AND SAID THAT			
CHEQUES WOULD BE RETURNED			
PL HAS ALSO PUT THE INFORMATION ON OUR WEBSITE AND INFORMED ENJOYING			
MG ABOUT NOT ADVERTISING]			
AOB			
BH - Val Wotley planning a wake for Colin Thursday 22 July. Committee to take MGs. Val needs			
to know numbers. [PL/CL should be in Cornwall but, if that falls through they will attend the			
wake]			
BH - has another MG - LE 500 TF			
AH will send PL the Club Night Zoom Link [DONE]			
GB - The Stibbs have given up hosting Club Nights so he will send them an email to thank them			
for their help.			
DATE OF NEXT MEETING			
Wednesday 5 th May on Zoom. [AH to arrange link]	AH		